From: Moore, Jerry (NIH/NCI

To: Thompson, Thomas

Cc: Sater, John (NIH/NCT) [C]

Subject: Request for Updated Letter of Financial Assurance - License No. 19-21091-0
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 11:07:59 AM

Importance: High

Good morning Tom —

One of our rad safety staff (John Sater) stated that you called the other day to request an updated
Letter of Financial Assurance (because of the name change: SAIC to Leidos).

[ will get one to you — it will almost certainly be after the Thanksgiving holiday since | am scheduled
to be off next week, and the updated letter will have to be routed thru management channels for
the appropriate signature.

e To what address should the updated Assurance be sent?
e Should | use Mail Control # 5823627

Let me know - JT

Jerry Moore (Contractor)

Radiation Safety Officer

Leidos Biomedical Research, Inc.

Frederick National Laboratory for Cancer Research
Post Office Box B

Frederick, MD 21702

Phone: 301-846-1902

Fax: 301-846-6619

moorejerry@mail.nih.gov

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This e-mail and any attachments to it are intended only for the identified recipients. It may contain
proprietary or otherwise legally protected information for Leidos Biomedical Research, inc. Any
unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender and delete or otherwise destroy the e-mail and all
attachments immediately.
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your m.ﬁau/z)pgﬁégﬂeedated

, and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an admmlstratlve review has be?performed

19~ 210610/ w)
There were no administrative omissiohs Your apyfication was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number \j—f a éﬁ / .

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



